DAVID B. BARLOW, United States Attorney (No. 13117) JOHN W. HUBER, Assistant United States Attorney (No. 7226) 185 South State Street, Suite 300 Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Telephone: (801) 524-5682

Attorneys for the United States of America

2013 MAY 15 P 1:07

DISTRICT OF UTAH

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Case No.

SEALED

Plaintiff,

VS.

INDICTMENT

FAZLIDDIN KURBANOV,

VIO. 18 U.S.C. § 842(p)(2)(A)

Distribution of Information Relating to

Defendant.

Explosives, Destructive Devices, and Weapons of Mass Destruction (Count 1)

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT 1

(Explosives, Destructive Devices, and Weapons of Mass Destruction)

Beginning on or about January 14, 2013 and continuing through January 24, 2013, in the District of Utah, and elsewhere, the defendant,

FAZLIDDIN KURBANOV,

did knowingly teach and demonstrate the making and use of an explosive, destructive device, and weapon of mass destruction and distribute by any means information pertaining to, in whole

Case: 2:13-cr-00327

1 Assigned To: Benson, Dee Assign. Date: 05/15/2013

Description: USA v.

or in part, the manufacture and use of an explosive, destructive device, and weapon of mass destruction with the intent that the teaching, demonstration, and information be used for, and in furtherance of, an activity that constitutes a federal crime of violence, in that the defendant showed internet videos, provided written recipes and verbal instructions, and conducted instructional shopping trips which informed as to the construction and use of improvised explosive devices ("IED"), an "explosive" as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(j), a "destructive device" as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 921(a)(4), and a "weapon of mass destruction" as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a(c)(2)(A), intending that the videos, written recipes, verbal instructions, and shopping trips be used for training in the construction and use of such explosive devices to commit and further a federal crime of violence, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 16, including but not limited to the use of a weapon of mass destruction, a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a, bombings of a place of public use, public transportation system, and infrastructure facility, a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332f, and damage or destroy a building or property in interstate commerce by means of explosive, a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 842(p)(2)(A).

TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON of the GRAND JURY

DAVID B. BARLOW United States Attorney

JOHN W. HUBER

Assistant United States Attorney